

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 08, 2011

Subject: FCC file# 0160-EX-RR-2011

Message:

File No. 0160-EX-RR-2011

Ref. No. 13668, 14103

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your request, this is to confirm that FAA coordination has been completed for File No. 0160-EX-RR-2011.

See coordination report below. The FAA POC is Don Bristol (718-977-6611).

Please note that the frequency range requiring coordination is 1240 to 1400 MHz. Special Condition #1 of the current grant requires FAA coordination for freq bands 960 ? 1400, 2700 ? 2900, and 9000 ? 9200 MHz. The only frequencies listed in the grant that correspond to these ranges are 1215 ? 1400 MHz, contained in a sub-band covering 1215 ? 2700. In addition, Special Condition #6 of the current grant forbids transmission in the band 1215 ? 1240 MHz, therefore the only frequencies that require FAA coordination are 1240 ? 1400 MHz.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

-----Original Message-----

From: Donald.Bristol@faa.gov [mailto:Donald.Bristol@faa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 2:52 PM

To: Moynihan, George (US SSA)

Subject: Re: FW: BAE Systems Freq Coordination File No 0160-EX-RR-2011

Hi George,

Here are the coordination number that you requested:

SER# NG T110262, FREQ M1240-M1400.

To be blanked 0-270 deg to true North

.
Don Bristol